

SENANA ASC Minutes

Date February 5, 2017

Attendance:

Executive committee:		
Chairperson:	Kevin S.	Present
Vice chair:	John R.	Present
Secretary:	Lindsey	Present
Treasurer:	David N	Present
RCM:	Open	Open
RCM-Alt:	Chad	Present
H&I:	Open	Open
P.I:	Sam	Present
Literature:	Open	John, Present
Activities:	Paula	Present
Policy Chair:	Open, John – Appointed chair	Present

Groups:		
Sunday Morning Reflections		Absent
Sunday Ladies and Gents	Andrew	John – proxy- present
Sunday Solutions	Amanda	Melissa – proxy – present
Sunday Joyful Hearts		Absent
Monday and Friday Back to Basics	Steve	Absent
Monday Women’s Step Mtg	Bekka	Jennifer-Proxy-Present
Monday Road to Recovery		Absent
Monday Night Makin’ It		Absent
Tuesday Show Me How to Live		Absent

Tuesday & Thursday T&T	Cindy	Absent
Tuesday Let it Out	Megan	Present
Tuesday Night Remedy		Absent
Tuesday Never Alone	Chris V.	Present
Tuesday/Thursday/Saturday Back to Basics York	Nic	Present
Wednesday Night Wild Women	Kim	Present
Welcome Home	Tommy/Steve	Lindsey-Proxy-Present
Wednesday Boys to Men	Jared	Present
Wed. Noon – Practicing These Principles	Chris H.	Present
Thursday Noon at Antlers	Sydney	Absent
Thursday Night Under grounders		Absent
Thursday One Promise/ Sat. Night Live	Jenn	Absent
Thursday How & Why	Steve	Present
Thursday Fairbury New Hope		Absent
Friday Happy Havelock	David	Present
Friday Lost and Found	Eric	Absent
Friday Guardian Angels		Absent
Friday Night Candlelight		Absent
Saturday Morning Social	Debbie	Present
Friday/Saturday Turning Point Hebron	Brady	Present

Visitors: Paul, Stephanie, Gary, Amanda, John, Annie, Austin, Ethan, Jeanna

Groups that would like to read report or bring up issues:

Brady for Turning Point average attendance 5, had 2 people celebrate a year, Friday at 6 we have added another meeting with the same structure. We hope to add the new meeting to the list.

Phil represented a new men's meeting, meeting Sunday at 3 pm at the city mission.

Corrections to minutes:

Secretary's report:

- Motion to approve secretary's minutes (Kim), seconded by Jared. Approved as submitted.

Treasurer's report:

- Motion to approve treasurer's report (Kim), seconded by Brady. Approved as submitted.

Executive committee reports

Chairperson: Kevin	Grateful to serve
Vice chair: John	Grateful to serve, I have no report.
Secretary: Lindsey	Please give me your email if you would like to receive the minutes.
Treasurer: David	I have included my yearly report along with my monthly report.
RCM: Open	Open
RCM-Alt: Chad	Attached
H&I: Open	Jennifer, Vice Chair, report attached
P.I: Sam	Attached
Literature:	Attached
Activities: Paula	Attached
Policy Chair: John – appointed chair	No report

Nominations:

As GSR for WW (Kim R) I nominate **Paula for activities chair**, Jenn Seconds. Paula accepts.

Paula's Bio – My name is Paula S and I'm an addict. My clean date is April 1, 2014. I have a sponsor with whom I am working the steps. I am working the steps with sponsee's as well. I have served at the area level of service for the past two years. I have served at the group level as a GSR for 1 year. I have fulfilled all of my service terms and commitments in full. I have a working knowledge of the steps, traditions, and concepts.

Vote in Groups

Boys to Men's nominates **Chad for RCM**, Brady seconds. Chad accepts.

Chad for RCM

Chad Bio - My name is Chad J. (Lincoln) & I'm an addict. My clean date is 3-10-2008. I accept the nomination of RCM for S.E.N.A.N.A. I have an N.A. Sponsor and have a working knowledge of the 12 steps.

I have served the fellowship in a variety of ASC executive & subcommittees to include ASC Chair, Activities, Literature, Policy, Public Information, and Hospitals & Institutions. I am the current RCM Alternate for this area and would commit to this new position and be willing represent this area at region.

The list of service position commitments I have accepted, and more importantly fulfilled, are as follows:

March 2009 – January 2010--GSR Thursday Noon @ Antlers

January 2010 – January 2012--SENANA Literature Chair

January 2011 – August 2011 “Area Inventory” Ad-Hoc Chair

January 2012 – January 2013--GSR Ladies & Gents

January 2013 – January 2014 --Treasurer Ladies & Gents

January 2013 – January 2015 –Treasurer SENANA Activities

January 2013 – January 2015 – Chair SENANA ASC

May 2015 – December 2015 – GSR Ladies & Gents (Finished someone else's commitment)

February 2016 – Present – SENANA RCM Alternate

July 2016 – Present – Merchandise Chair - NRCNA 34 Regional Conventions

Vote in Groups

Jared nominates **John R for Chair**, Steve seconds. John accepts

John R. Bio – I'm an addict and my problem is John.

My clean date is 28 Nov 1998 and for that I am extremely grateful. I am currently serving as the ASC Vice Chair, Temporary Policy Chair and Temporary Literature Chair. I have served at the ASC level as PI Chair and GSR for my home group. I am currently PI treasurer and am active in that subcommittee. In the past I have also been active in carrying the message via service in the H&I realm. I have also held all service positions at my home group and currently am treasurer there. During the 18+ years I have resided in Lincoln I have been involved at our ASC and am

familiar with the blessings and challenges that come with an Executive Committee member. I welcome the chance to continue to serve at that level. I have a working knowledge of the NA steps, Traditions, and Concepts. I have an NA sponsor and work the NA program as prescribed in our literature. Love and respect in the fellowship, John R.

Vote in Groups

Open for nominations are:

Policy is an open position – please send nominations
H & I Subcommittee Chair open position – please send nominations
RCM is an open position– please send nominations
Literature Chair open please send nominations
Activities chair open please send nominations
ASC Chair open please send nominations

Elections:

None

Old Business:

Motion #1: To add to ASC policy “Any actions, rulings, or conduct by members of the SENANA ASC which are claimed to be based on Robert’s Rules of Order be considered “Out of Order” and only the current SENANA guidelines be used to conduct ASC business.

Intent: To help to remove conflict from our ASC Policy and service structure and allow for smoother functioning ASC.

Submitted by: Chad J. Seconded by: Steve R.

Financial Impact: \$0.00 Change in policy: Yes

Motion Passes

Motion #2: Proposed motion verbiage that will both satisfy the intent of the original maker & seconder as well as properly reference the ASC Guideline changes:

If any person listed on the “Roll”, other than “Visitors”, is not present when “Roll Call” is made, they shall be recorded as ‘Absent’.

If said person or proper representative, arrives prior to the ASC Meeting being adjourned, the person keeping the “Roll” is directed to show them as ‘Present’.

If this person has either a report or information pertinent to their position or representation, said input shall be allowed at a time, prior to adjournment, deemed appropriate by the Chairperson.

Intent: To fix the policy to reflect something practical.

Submitted by: John R. Seconded by: Jared S.

Financial Impact: \$0.00 Change in policy: Yes

Motion Fails

Motion #3:

2017 RCM Budget:

\$260.00 for 2017

\$60.00 every 3 months to be used for travel to attend each Regional Business Meeting

\$20.00 for printing of materials given at region

Intent:

To support the RCM/RCM Alt and reimburse them for travel to and from region and the printing of information from the regional committee.

Submitted by: Chad J. Seconded by: Steve R

Financial Impact: Yes (Increase of \$40.00 from last year) Change in policy: No

Motion Withdrawn

Open Floor: Paula- Close Encounters Registrations -They have reached out to me and to further our primary purpose they have given me free registrations for the convention, hopeful with less than 90 days. There is no limit but please be mindful. If you end up needing more, please get ahold of me. Please try to submit these to convention committee. Chad – Do they suggest these newcomers do anything? Paula – That wasn't a specific instruction or requirement.

Kim-CBDM - I attended region this last month and their open floor was CBDM. As region as moved forward with CBDM, I believe we may need some education. Please remember there is a learning curve. I would like to see this area move forward with CBDM, with that said I would like to see this area do a workshop. We came make it as elaborate as we want or as simple as we want. Just seems like a good opportunity to discuss that. Sam- How would we form an ad-hoc committee to look into a workshop or moving forward with this. John – Looking into it. Sam- I am very interested in moving forward with this. John – I believe it would be best dealt with in a motion to keep record. Shellie – Is this something our RD could help with? Kim – Yes, they are here for us.

Shellie – Roberts Rules of Order - By withdrawing Roberts Rules of Order from Senana guidelines you are withdrawing Guide Local Service as our guidance, this is more than just taking it out of Senana guidelines. Technically the only way we can take out RRO is by taking out GLS. John – As the policy chair and the person who crafted that motion, I respectfully disagree with your interpretation. When we have that in front of usRead from GLSpage 104...sample rules of order.....this service body has not made such motion to accept these as rules. If these samples are incorporated by this service body these are only brief notes. For further information see RRO. It would mean the entire contents would thereby be put into practice here at this service committee. I don't know how many people are familiar with the bug book -Shelly Point of Order- The motion was out of order- John - The motion was sent back and voted on here today.

Region business: None

New Business:

Motion #1

Motion: RCM/RCM Alternate travel expenses to the NRSC will be calculated by figuring the total round trip mileage and multiplying it by the current year's standard mileage rates for reimbursement. This will be the standard of issuance/reimbursement of travel for the RCM/RCM Alt. This will be issued/reimbursed 4 times per year to coincide with NRSC.

To be added to our policy under Section VII, Subsection 5
(Page 5, #5 Regional Committee Members)

Intent: In order to be & remain current with the standard rates of issuance/reimbursement for travel. To remain fully supporting and paying our expenses as our 7th Tradition requires.

Submitted by: Chad J. Seconded by: Steve R

Financial Impact: No (\$0.00) Change in Policy: Yes

Vote in Groups

Motion #2

Motion: RCM/RCM alt 2017 Budget - \$600.00

Intent: To issue/reimburse the RCM/RCM alt with the appropriate funds necessary to travel to the NRSC 4 times per year

The financial impact will be an increase of \$340.00 from the previous approved budget.

This increase has been figured by calculating round trip mileage from Lincoln, Ne. to Giltner, Ne. twice, Norfolk, Ne. once, & North Platte, Ne. once. Said mileage was then multiplied by the national average for reimbursement for each trip. The additional \$22.20 of the \$600 budget is for any printing of information from region.

This is only a budget and will be used as the need presents itself.

Submitted by Chad J. Seconded by: Steve R.

Financial Impact: \$340.00 Change in Policy: Yes

The calculations can be seen below.

Lincoln, Ne – North Platte, Ne – 240 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$128.40

North Platte, Ne – Lincoln, Ne – 240 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$128.40

Lincoln, Ne – Giltner, Ne – 85 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$45.48

Giltner, Ne – Lincoln, Ne – 85 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$45.48

Lincoln, Ne – Norfolk, Ne – 130 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$69.55

Norfolk, Ne – Lincoln, Ne – 130 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$69.55

Lincoln, Ne – Giltner, Ne – 85 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$45.48

Giltner, Ne – Lincoln, Ne – 85 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$45.48

GRAND TOTAL Mileage = 1,080 Miles x .535 cents per mile = \$577.80

Vote in Groups

Motion #3: Hospitals and Institutions Annual Budget of \$1400.00 requested for April 2017 to May 2018.

Intent: Quarterly rent annual total \$200.00, training day food \$60.00 annual, Training day rent annual \$100.00, and literature approximately \$650.00 annual.

Submitted by: Jennifer G. Seconded by: Nic B.
Financial Impact: \$1400.00 annually (No change) Change in policy: No

[Back to groups](#)

Motion #4: Submission of Senana Activities 2017 Budget

Intent: Provide transparency and accountability in regards to financial resources, etc to members of our fellowship.

Submitted by: Paula Seconded by: Kim

Financial Impact: Yes (No change in Budget) Change in policy: No

[Back to Groups](#)

Motion #5: To accept proposed PI Budget for 2017

Intent: Provide current budget

Submitted by: Sam S. Seconded by: Brady

Financial Impact: \$0.00 (No Change) Change in policy: No

[Back to Groups](#)

Motion #6: To form an ad-hoc committee to put on a Consensus Based Decision Making workshop in our area.

Intent: To help educate our area members on CBDM.

Submitted by: Sam Seconded by: Brady

Financial Impact: No Change in policy: No

Motion Passes at ASC

AD-Hoc is formed Chad Is Chair

Motion #7: Return Roberts Rules of Order into Senana guidelines (the current SENANA guidelines use local guide to service)

Intent: Be able to have reference/guidance of local guide to service which is based on RRO.

Submitted by: Shellie Seconded by: Steve R.

Financial Impact: Unknown Change in policy: Yes

[Back to the Groups](#)

Motion #8: To accept the proposed policy budget for 2017 in the amount of \$150.00

Intent: To fund the policy subcommittee for 2017.

Submitted by: John R. Seconded by: Jared S.

Financial Impact: \$0.00 (No Change) Change in policy: No

[Back to Groups](#)

Future ASC meeting(s):

March 5th, 2017 at 2:00 pm Berean Church 6400 S 70th St, North West Door

April 2nd, at 2:00 pm Berean Church 6400 S 70th St, North West Door

Announcements:

<http://www.sena-na.net/page4.php> (SENANA activity page for printable flyers)

2/18 Sweet treat dance

3/4 personalities practicing principles (speaker jam, soup cookoff)

3/18. Last SENANA bowling

4/1. Spring into Recovery (NRCNA fundraiser)

4/15. Back to basics Camp out.

Executive Reports:

Chair Report: No report

Vice-chair Report: No report

Secretary Report: No report

Treasurer Report:

January 2017				
Income		Expenses		
Group	Amount	Purpose	Amount	Check #
Sunday Morning Reflections		ASC Rent (monthly)	\$25.00	872
Sunday Night Ladies & Gents	\$3.39			
Sunday Night Solutions		P.O. Box Rent (annually)		
Sunday Night Joyful Hearts				
Mon/Fri Back 2 Basics		Public Information	\$294.62	871
Monday Women's Step Study	\$17.55			
Monday Night Makin It		H&I--Literature Only		
Monday Road to Recovery				
Tuesday Show Me How To Live		XC Expenses		
Tues Vets				
Tues/Thurs T & T		RCM Travel to RSC		
Tuesday Night Let It Out	\$40.00			
Tuesday Night Never Alone	\$19.00	H&I Rent (quarterly)	\$50.00	875
Tuesday Night Remedy		& training	\$43.05	874
Practicing These Principles	\$18.70			
Wednesday Wild Women		Literature Rent (monthly)	\$25.00	873
Wednesday Boys To Men	\$100.00			
Wednesday Welcome Home	\$8.00			
Thursday Noon at Antlers		Policy Rent (quarterly)		
Thursday One Promise/Saturday Night Live	\$25.00	Antlers - policy		
Thursday Night How and Why				
Fairbury New Hope				

Thursday Night Undergrounders		Other Expenses		
Friday Night Happy Havelock	\$109.00			
Friday Night Lost and Found	\$16.00	ASC Secretary-Mailings		
Friday Night Guardian Angels				
Friday Night Candlelight		H & I Training		
Saturday Morning Social		US Postal Service		
VA 4 Recovery				
Back to Basics - York	\$40.00			
Other Income:				
		Total Expenses	\$437.67	
Total Income	\$396.64	Previous Balance	\$793.26	
		Income - Expenses	-\$41.03	
Cash Outlay	\$0.00	New Balance	\$752.23	
Bank Deposit	\$396.64	Statement Balance		

RCM: Open

RCM-Alt: Good afternoon SENANA:

I attended region and it seemed productive. Also in attendance from our area were Kimberly R., Paula S., & Sam S. If there is anything I fail to mention in the following report then please allow them to contribute to any of that discussion.

Region started with a general assembly topic of Consensus Based Decision Making (CBDM). We were presented with policies from other regions and broke up into small work groups to determine what might be best for our region. The findings were then presented as recommendations to the regional service body. Those findings will be included at the end of my report and can be read aloud if this area would like.

Open positions @ region include:

H&I Chair – Alternate Regional Delegate – Outreach Chair – Policy Chair

NRCNA 33 was able to donate over \$3200 to the region. The North Platte area donated over \$900, which was the first time that anyone present could remember a donation of that size being made from them.

Monica T. was elected as vice chair & Tommy N. as P.I. Chair. Motion #1 about North Platte hosting NRCNA 35 was thrown out as a motion as it was only to be included as information that was already decided. Motion #3 passed which will allow the treasurer to purchase QuickBooks.

There were some open floor discussions. There was discussion concerning how to proceed with defining the parameters of CBDM and creating a policy surrounding it. In addition there was talk about formatting the entire regional policy to allow it to be easier to access and understand. We discussed the website to see the pros and cons of putting every activity in the

entire N.A. on our website. Finally, we received clarification as to the time frame that the secretary must have the minutes distributed within.

Region has now shifted to CBDM. Basically that means you will no longer see the word "Motion". Instead you will see the word "Proposal" where areas are asked to vote. With that being said there will be, hopefully at the end of this report or next month, a list several proposals will need your discussion & votes.

The next region will be April 8th in North Platte with general assembly to start @ noon.

On a side note:

I apologize but I have to resubmit my budget for 2017 as there were some major changes. I pushed my original budget through for the simple fact that our guidelines said to do so in order to have it approved by February of each year. My new budget will reflect these changes. In short, the budget will be changed in order to properly fund travel to and from region for the RCM/RCM alt. The most recent budget and years past have not been accurate in figuring what it takes to travel back and forth to region.

I will also be submitting a policy change motion that will define how travel reimbursement will be figured for the RCM/RCM alt.

Committed to my commitment

Chad J.

H&I:

February 5, 2017

H&I Subcommittee Report for ASC

Hello Fellow Addicts,

H&I is running pretty well. That message continues to be carried, and all facilities remain the same.

THE APPLICATIONS FOR NSP, YORK AND LCC ARE ON OUR SENANA WEBSITE.

We have the following service positions open:

Chair

Secretary

Panel Leader for St. Monica's

Panel Leader for Touchstone

Panel Leader for NSP - Should be filled this month

4th Quarter Budget (Jan-Mar 2017)

\$350

Quarter Rent (50)

Lit (133.75)

Balance \$166.25

We would like to keep our annual budget the same, \$1400 per year. This covers quarterly rent of \$200 annual, training day food of \$120 annual, training day rent of \$100 annual and lit of aprox \$650 annual (this can vary). What we do not use, stays with the ASC as all of our funds are paid via the ASC treasurer. We do not hold a checking account, only a budget where a financial request must be made or receipts for reimbursement are submitted.

We had 1 female and two males trained at LCC and 5 males trained for NSP, this is excellent! Our next subcommittee meeting will be Sunday, Feb 12, 2017 @ 1pm at the Unity Room, 2729 N 12th St. Lincoln. Everyone is welcome to attend. ILS, Jennifer G.

Vice Chair

PI:

Public Information report for Feb 2017

Hello family, PI met Saturday we had 6 people in attendance. We have completed our committee guidelines as well as our budget these will be included with our report in the minutes. we will be purchasing to more basic texts to be sent to High schools in Hebron and Beatrice. I attended the PI subcommittee meeting at Region last month there were 3 other Areas in attendance. Making use of contacts gathered by Chris H from our PI committee 2 other areas will be placing Basic texts in high schools. In loving service Sam

SENANA PI						
Financial Assessment						
February 2017 (billings for January 2017)						
Amount	Due Date	Owed To		Comments		
\$192.99	27-Jan-17	Stericycle Communications		Answering service used for hotline. Local and Toll Free are answered here.		
\$31.42	3-Feb-17	Windstream Communications.		Local phone line and all LOCAL Yellow & White Pages listings		
\$24.42	27-Jan-17	A T & T		Toll Free phone line.		
\$35.80	22-Jan-17	Vivia (was the Berry Co.)		Yellow pages advertising		
\$31.00	ASAP	SENANA Lit		Basic Texts to send to additional High Schools for placement in their library and lps to place at the VA center		
\$37.50	ASAP	Sam S.		Reimbursement for travel to RSC		
\$353.13	Total amount owed	Balance On Hand	\$0.00			
\$0.00	Amount of "Balance On Hand" applied.					
\$353.13	Amount of check needed today.					
Annual Budget: Feb 16 - Feb 17	\$5,986.00	Annual Budget as a monthly figure.	\$498.83			

Remaining amount of Annual Budget prior to this month:	\$2,217.21						
This months expenses:	\$353.13	Number this month is in Annual Budget cycle	12				
Remaining amount of Annual Budget carried forward:	\$1,864.08						
YTD amount under/over budget.	- \$1,864.04	Negative number reflects Under and Positive number reflects Over					

Policy: No report

Literature: Amanda is still functioning today, as she has been doing, I will be getting with her between this ASC and next ASC, her efforts are greatly appreciated. Greetings all, this information is likely to be already known by many of you., but I am sending this to both ensure that everyone has it and provide details I feel need communicated. First order of business is to offer everyone a truly heartfelt apology, with not the first excuse or attempt at rationalization. I screwed up in a huge way and for that I am truly sorry. The January ASC I was delegated responsibility as the ASC literature chair until such time as one is elected. Based on the fact that I needed to connect with the outgoing chair person I took the literature laptop and additional items contained in the carry bag the previous chairperson had used with me when leaving the ASC meeting. Those items were subsequently stolen from my unlocked car during the following week, because it all on me as a person who acted irresponsibly manner with those items I feel it is my responsibility to make restitution to the ASC for that. The carry bag contained approx. 500 dollars cash, literature account ATM card, and three checks made out to the SENANA literature for items purchased. The bag also contained a laptop that was donated with an unknown value. It is my intention to repay the ASC on a monthly basis, the entire amount of the lost cash. I am currently investigating the availability of replacement laptop, and if this falls through, I will purchase one. I want to apologize for my error and say that my actions since this theft have changed. Love and respect in the fellowship, John

I believe we can check on cash receipts and hopefully get within a few dollars of what was taken. Hopefully that will assist us in the audit process. We intend on doing a physical inventory as well. I believe there where three checks written, if a group or entity wishes to put a stop payment on it, I will personally reimburse your group for that. I will make the same offer to all groups with effected checks.

Activities: Hello family, Senana Activities last met on 1/15/17 there were 9 committee members present and 3 guests. We discussed

- ☞ Sweet treat dance to be held 2/28, details and responsibilities
- ☞ Speaker Jam to be held 3/4, details and responsibilities
- ☞ Spring into recovery, to be held 4/1 (NRCNA fundraiser)
- ☞ Back to Basics Spring Campout

Our last Senana function was the second to last bowling and meeting for the season, held on 2/4 there were approx. 23+ attendance for the meeting, 49 games bowled. Budget for 2017 submitted with this report. Treasurer reports bank balance as of 1/31/17 \$654.89. We meet next Sunday 2/19 at 1 pm at the Unity Room. Upcoming Events:

2/18 – Sweet treat dance (flyer available), 3/4 Speaker Jam (flyer available), 3/18 Bowling, 4/1 Spring into Recovery, 4/15 Spring Back to Basics Campout. In Loving Service, Paula

Senana Activities 2017 Budget

Rent

Sweet treat Dance

March Speaker Jam

Spring into Recovery (NRCNA fundraiser)

Back to Basics Campout (Spring)

Party in the Park

Disc Golf

Pool Party

Horseshoes

Halloween Dance

Merry Cleanmas Party

Fall Back to Basics Campout

New Years Eve Dance

Literature

\$150.00 Start-up as needed from ASC. If you have any specific questions in relation to the information provided in this budget, we meet the 3rd Sunday of the month.

Group Reports:

Sunday Morning Reflections- No report

Ladies & Gents- ASC donation \$5.02, Literature order \$132.00, Attendance 185, Newcomers 16. John R., Proxy

Sunday Night Solutions- January had 19 Newcomers and 156 total, paid rent of \$15.00, Literature order of \$58.00, In Loving Service, Amanda

Sunday Joyful Hearts - No report

Monday and Friday Back to Basics- Jan was a great month of recovery at Back to Basics. We had 90 in attendance with 5 newcomers. The 7th tradition brought in \$69.00. We paid \$10.00 for rent, had a lit order of \$22.00, supplies \$37.00. We had \$20.00 ASC donation from last month. Want to thank Chris and Alex for all their help at Back to Basics. Steve H.

Monday Road to Recovery- No report

Monday Women's Step Study- Hello fellow addicts: The following information is for the month of Jan 2017: Attendance 39+, Newcomers 2+, 7th tradition \$51.00. We come with a literature order of \$26.25. We paid rent of \$24.75. This leaves us with an area donation of \$0.00 this month. Thank you.

Monday Night Makin It – No report

Tuesday Show Me How to Live Group – No report

Tuesday & Thursday T&T- No report

Tuesday Let It Out- Total attendance 142, Newcomers 18, Literature order \$18.50, Total donations \$31.95, \$15.00 supplies.

Tuesday Never Alone- No report

Tuesday/Thursday/Saturday Back to basics York – ASC donation \$40.00, Literature order \$141.00, York is planning an event and speaker meeting this spring. Date to follow with the help of all of our area participation at York's last few functions we were able to purchase 12 step working guides for the Woman's Correctional Facility. Thank you to all who help and support our cause. XOXO Nic

Tuesday Night Remedy- No report

Wed. Noon Practicing Principles – No report

Wednesday Night Wild Women – Wed Wild Women continues to flourish. We had 67 in attendance for the month of January with 10 newcomers. We had 7th tradition of \$50.75 – we paid rent of \$25.00, ASC donation of \$10.00 and the rest is set aside for literature when it becomes available. We as a group are bringing Paula S as a nomination for Activities Chair. Motion 1- yes, Motion 2 – no, Motion 3 - -. In Loving Service, Kimberly Ross

Wednesday Night Boys to Men – Meeting is going strong average 25 a meeting 3 to 4 newcomers. We gave \$50 to area this month. We voted Yes to removing Roberts rules of order, No to roll call vote. Also as a group we nominated Chad for RCM, and John R as Chair for Area.

Wednesday Welcome Home- Hello family, Wednesday night welcome home is doing very well. For the last month our total attendance was 205 addicts with 9 of them being newcomers. We paid rent, have a literature order of \$23.50 and are donating \$32.00 to the A.S.C. We have votes on the motions as follows Motion 1-No Motion 2- No Motion 3- No. In Loving Service, Steve H.

Thursday Noon at Antlers- No report

Thursday One Promise Saturday Night Live- No report

Thursday How & Why- The How & Why groups wants to thank everyone who has attended this group since the call for help with attendance. The group is doing much better and hope for continued support. In Loving Service, Steve R.

Thursday Night Undergrounders- No report

Thursday New Hope in Fairbury – No report

Friday Happy Havelock- Attendance 225, Newcomers 18, Collection \$233.25, ASC donation \$60.00.

Friday Lost & Found- No report

Friday Guardian Angels- No report

Saturday Morning Social- No report

Saturday Turning Point Hebron- Adding another meeting on Fridays at 6. Same location. Want to know what it will take to get on the meeting list. Brady T.

UPDATED EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TIMELINE:

Executive Position	Service Member	Date Started Position	Ending Date for Position	When Positions Need to Open at ASC
ASC Chair	Kevin S.	April 2015	April 2017	January 2017
ASC Vice-Chair	John R.	August 2016	August 2018	May 2018
Secretary	Lindsey	July 2015	July 2017	April 2017
Treasurer	David N.	March 2016	March 2018	December 2017
RCM	Open			
Alt-RCM	Chad	February 2016	February 2018	November 2017
H & I	Open			
PI	Sam	October 2016	October 2018	July 2018
Literature	Open			
Activities	Paula S.	April 2015	April 2017	January 2017
Policy	Open			

SENANA Area Service Committee (ASC)

chairperson@sena-na.net

vicechairperson@sena-na.net

treasurer@sena-na.net

secretary@sena-na.net

rcm@sena-na.net

rcmalt@sena-na.net